Woodworking Panel Saws (New) ip # 128069
Brand: TECNO LD, Model: ESCUADRADORA VERTICAL CON INCISOR (Similar

Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: Precio

Budget Range: Up to $10,176 USD

Contact: Samuel Torres, Guadalajara, Jalisco, Mexico
Destination: Jalisco, Mexico

Date Needed By: ASAP w O 0 D L\)
Phone: +52-332-540-2037

Jlito6288@gmail.com

View Wanted

Woodworking Sanders (New) ip # 128070
Brand: POQWERMATIC, Model: 31A - 1791292K (Similar Makes/Models

Acceptable
Specs: Powen 2 hp
Desc: ZEPowsrmatic 31AD 2 RbEs 4

Contact: ZEHREFEMRLF, Lt & (Reseller), 88, Yunnan, China
Destination: YunnaR, China

Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +86-133-351-26§53
1153474836@qgg.com

View Wanted

WANTED TOOLIN
Diamond Renewed
Dressers

(Used) D
#127114
Brand: Any Brand

Desc: Im looking for a grank shaft grinding machine AMC kp1500 but im open to
get any brand which is po...
Budget Range: $10,001 - $50,000 USD

Contact: African vigil, Keletso Motswz)(ae (Reseller)
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Pat Angus

From: MachineTools.com <noreply@machinetools.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 5:30 AM

To: Kathy Walker; Andy Winkelmann; Pat Angus
Subject: Daily Wanted Updates

CAUTION! This email originated outside of Perfection. DO NOT click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

DAILY WANTED UPDATES. SEPTEMBER 13, 2023

We hope you find value in our daily wanted email which shows wanteds from
around the world. You can filter this email update by location and machine/tooling
type by clicking here.

WA{NTED MACHINES (52)

2014F 2 RN & - (MEEBRIRE BRI AEMESE -

Budget Range: $49,98] - $99,960 USD
Contact: K& = H R iE N AEAS), JI aaron (Reseller), DalLian, Liaoning,
China
Destination: Guangdong, Chin
Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +86-0411

aaron@vanhang.cn

View Wanted

5-Axis or More CNC Lathes (Used) ip # 128157
Brand: Any Brand




Desc: We need two old Makino horizontal machining centers model A100e and
mods| A92 equipment, priority...
BudgetRange: $49,981 - $99,960 USD

Contact: )& hEHFEMNEEAE/AS], Jl aaron (Reseller), DaLian, Liaoning,

China
Destination: Guangdong, China
Date Needed By: ARAP
Phone: +86-0411 \

aaron@vanhang.cn

View Wanted

Angle Bending Rolls (Used or New) D # 128133
Brand: FACCIN, Model: RCMI 360 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Angle (L1): 21.654"; Angle (L2): 3.937"; (Init/Dbl Pinch or Pyramid): DBL
PINCH; Hyd/Mech: HYD; Operation (Horz, Vert, Horz/Vert): HORZ

Desc: Big Rolls, Angle Bending Machine.

Budget Range: $100,337 USD and over

Contact: MyTAAC, Carlos Jimenez L{ L{ 3 L L
Destination: Apodaca, Nuevo Leon, Mexico

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +52-811-958-9390

carlosjc@mytaac.com

=18

Bear / Drill Lines (Used) ip # 128148
Brand: EP, Model: EXCALIBUR 1201 DE (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Powern25 hp
Budget Range: $40,084 - $50,416 USD
Contact: Steel planety santiago acosta (Reseller)
Destination: Bogota, Chpdinamarca, Colombia
Date Needed By: ASAP




Desc: Looking for a small-footprint lathe to perform production line turning of
bearings. Tolerance is ...

Budget Range: $10,001 - $50,000 USD

Contact: RBC Bearings, Wayne Whitfield, West Trenton, New Jersey, United
States

Destination: New Jersey, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP ‘_T )q (A ] Sa
Phone: +1-609-882-7401

wwhitfield@rbcbearings.com

View Wanted

CNC Lathes (Used) ip # 128120
Brand: KIA, Model: KT-20S (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Chuck Size: 8"; # Axis: 2; Power: 10 hp; Max RPM: 4,000 RPM; Turning
Dia: 10.5"; Swing: 15.75"; Tailstock: Yes

Desc: I'm looking for a KIA #KT-20S #CNC Lathes, but am open to other
manufacturers and models.

Contact: Valve Check Inc., Joseph Gornick (/{ -

Destination: St Paul, Minnesota, United States l H

Date Needed By: ASAP (/‘W

Phone: +1-651-330-3437

joe@anchormfg.com

| View Wanted |

CNC Lathes (Used or New) D # 128125
Brand: TRAUB, Model: TNA 500 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Chuck Size: 12.402"; Bar Capacity: 3.1496"; Power: 41.6 hp; Max RPM:
2,800 RPM; Swing: 26.772"; Machining Length: 39.37"; Tailstock: Yes

Desc: Hi Kindly share with us the best offer related to the TRAUB TNA 500
Contact: MECI Group, Laura Muller, Tallinn, Istanbul, Turkey

Destination: Istanbul, Estonia

Date Needed By: ASAP .T- ’K (ARV) (3

Phone: +90-0535-873-2107

laura.muller@meci-group.com



View Wanted

CNC Lathes (New) D # 128126
Brand: DMTG (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: Subject: Inquiry for the Purchase of Large Dimension Horizontal and Vertical
Machining Centers De...

Budget Range: $99,861 USD and over

Contact: ADS Jugopromet, Dalibor Nikolic (Reseller), Mladenovac, Serbia
Destination: Serbia

Date Needed By: ASAP D M C’_\

Phone: +381-38160-339-3561

lixon@verat.net

View Wanted

CNC Lathes (New) D # 128129
Brand: EMCO, Model: EMCOMAT E-200 MC (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Power: 10.1 hp; Max RPM: 4,000 RPM; Machining Length: 7.874"

Desc: Looking for a small production lathe. Would like to have an automatic chuck.
Parts are held on th...

Budget Range: $10,001 - $50,000 USD

Contact: RBC Bearings, Wayne Whitfield E V\/\ C, D
Destination: West Trenton, New Jersey, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-609-882-7401

wwhitfield@rbcbearings.com

View Wanted

Die Cutting Presses (Used or New) D # 128138
Brand: VISUAL, Model: RT28-2 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: looking for a used unit
Budget Range: Up to $10,000 USD
Contact: luxfer Magtech, Michael weber, CINCINNATI, OH, Ohio, United States

Destination: Ohio, United States .
. PRSDig



Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +1-1859-533-4692
michael.weber@luxfer.com

' View Wanted

Drilling & Tapping Centers (Used) ip # 128156
Brand: BROTHER, Model: TC-32B QT (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: X: 21.7";,Y: 15.7"; Z: 16.3"; RPM: 16,000 RPM; # ATC: 26

Desc: I'm looking for a BROTHER #TC-32B QT #Drilling & Tapping Centers, but
am open to other manufactur...

Contact: Imtiaz, Imtiaz A

Destination: Simpsonville, South Carolina, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-864-309-7229 D f\ LT ﬂ P

imtiazashig@icloud.com

st Collectors (New) ip # 128123

rebarbado de impulsores de ...
Budget Range’$10,012 - $50,055 USD
Contact: KSBItur,“Wakoitz Etxeberria, Zarauz, Gipuzkoa, Spain

Destination: Gipuzkoa, Spain
Date Needed By: ASOIS\
Phone: +34-94-306-1460\
Irakoitz. Etxeberria@ksb.com

View Wanted

Extrusion Presses (Used) ID # 128111
Brand: Any Brand



sc: | am interested in an extrusion press 800 t press for copper alloys. To get a
bar 0fk45-80 mm at ...
O CTAHKW, Xapekoe Mcmannos
Destination: bkoB, Ukraine
Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +380-38050-3R3-0526
amidazbek@ukr.net

View Wanted

Folding Machines (Used) ip # 128158
Brand: RAS, Model: TURBOBEND PLUS 62.30 (Similar Makes/Models

Acceptable)

Specs: Max Thickness: 0.0787"; Max Thickness (gauge): 14 gauge; Overall Length:
125.9"

Desc: I'm looking for a RAS #TURBOBEND PLUS 62.30 #Folding Machines, but
am open to other manufacturers...

Contact: Louisville Metalcraft, Bob Raymond

Destination: Louisville, Kentucky, United States F W L D |£ R\

Date Needed By: ASAP

louisvillemetalcraft@yahoo.com

View Wanted

Friction Welders (Used) ip # 128146
Brand: Any Brand, Model: ANY MODEL

Desc: 100 ton used friction welder

Contact: Rosenboom Machine and Tool, Sherwyn Greenfield

Destination: Sheldon, lowa, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP LJ’M
Phone: +1-712-336-0706 ) 4

sgreenfield@rosenboom.com H A j@( S

View Wanted

Contact:




Gap Frame (OBS) Presses (Used) D # 128143
Brand: KOMATSU, Model: OBS 110S-VS-61 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: I'm looking for a KOMATSU #0BS 110S-VS-61 #Gap Frame (OBS) Presses,
but am open to other manufact...
Contact: BTD MFG, jeremiah prellwitz

Destination: Detroit Lakes, Minnesota, United States
Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-1218-846-2879 3 \79- 427 0

Jeremiah.prellwitz@btdmfg.com

| View Wanted

Renewed

Specs: MaxGear Dia.: 49.213"

Desc: We areNpoking for CNC gear grinder NILES ZP 12
Contact: Evelin 8f America Corporation, Yury Smirnoff (Reseller)
Destination: Alphaxetta, Georgia, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-203-556-5069

machinery@evelinofamerica.com

View Wanted

Gear Shapers (New) Ip # 128139
Brand: FELLOWS, Model: 20-4 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Max Dia. Gear: 20"

Desc: WHAT IS THE BASE PRICE FOR THIS MACHINE?

Contact: Mach Il Clutch, Ronald Ashbrook, Elmira, New York, United States
Destination: New York, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-859-291-0849 C ERNSY

rashbrook@machiii.com

10



Gear Tooth Chamfering Machines (Used) ip # 128115
Brand: HURTH, Model: ZK 7R (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Budget Range: $10,001 - $50,000 USD

Contact: LABINPROGRES - TPS d. 0. 0., Arsen Smokovic
Destination: Labin, Istarska, Croatia

Date Needed By: ASAP G

Phone: +385-099-312-5545 t/\ (\ H 0
arsen.smokovic@labinprogres.eu

View Wanted

Horizontal Machining Centers (Used) D # 128112
Brand: VIGEL, Model: TW500H (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: X: 19.685"; Y: 35.433"; Z: 19.685"; Taper: HSK-A-63

Desc: Greeting we are looking for used Viegel TW500H, do you have some for
sale? Can you send me a quot...

Contact: Ondfej Smid

Destination: Jihocesky Kraj, Czech Republic H’ V¢

Date Needed By: ASAP

ondrej.smid@difak.cz

| View Wanted

Horizontal Machining Centers (Used) ip # 128132
Brand: DOOSAN, Model: HP 5100 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: X: 33.5"; Y27.6"; Z: 29.5"; Power: 30 hp; RPM: 14,000 RPM: # ATC: 40:
Pallet-W: 19.7"; Pallet-Ix 19.7"; Taper: BT-40; # Axis: 3

Desc: I'm looking for a DOQSAN #HP 5100 #Horizontal Machining Centers, but am
open to other manufacture...
Contact: Advantage Products |

., John Dexter (Reseller)
Destination: Corcoran, Minnesota)United States

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-763-439-9347

11



j-dexter@comcast.net

View Wanted

Keyseaters (Used) ip # 128134
Brand: FROMAG, Model: RAPIDA D (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: KEYSEATER "'FROEMAG™ - MODEL RAPIDA D / CNC.
Budget Range: $10,006 - $50,026 USD

Contact: Brimac, Giorgio Gioia

Destination: Italy /

Date Needed By: ASAP ( \ é Y %{: ﬁ
Phone: +39-036-223-5087

info@brimac.it

Marking Machines (New) D # 128116
Brand: TELESIS (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: I'm looking for an equipment called MC 2000T, an industrial marking system,
it can be that same m...

Budget Range: $10,001 - $50,000 USD

Contact: PROYECTOS Y PRODUCTOS, Francisco Sanchez (Reseller), Guayaquil,
Guayas, Ecuador

Destination: Guayas, Ecuador IJ
Date Needed By: ASAP [/V] /U{ {Al
Phone: +593-59398-770-0348

paco-sand19@hotmail.com

View Wanted

Notchir} Machines (New) D # 128118

Brand: GARBON|, Model: NOK 150 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)
Desc: | would like anguote for Garboli NOK 150 machine with a delivery to Croatia

Privlaka (Zadar regi...
Contact: Damir Kolak, Pxjviaka, Zadarska, Croatia

12



Destination: Zadarska, Croatia

View Wanted

Plain Horizontal Mills (Used) D # 128113
Brand: MILWAUKEE, Model: 1224

Specs: Table Size-W: 12"; Table Size-L: 48"; Power: 2 hp; RPM: 1,160 RPM
Contact: Randall, Dave Rump

Destination: Lima, Ohio, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP (\/\ | L (SH
Phone: +1-937-538-0959

drump@randallbearings.com

View Wanted

Plasma Cutters (Used) ip # 128131
Brand: Any Brand, Model: ANY MODEL

Desc: Buy CNC plasma table
Contact: Iron Oddities, Justin Burg P C A $a R
Destination: Trevor, Wisconsin, United States
Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-262-891-0144
ironguy1976@gmail.com

Plasma Cutters (Used) ip # 128136
Brand: Any Brand, Model: ANY MODEL

Desc: Cnc plasma cutter table

Contact: Forum Energy Technologies, Tyler Ellingson \
Destination: Kimball, Minnesota, United States L7
Date Needed By: ASAP

13



Phone: +1-800-516-1774
tyler.ellingson@f-e-t.com

View Wanted

Plasma Cutters (Used) D # 128144
Brand: Any Brand, Model: ANY MODEL

Desc: Plasma table

Contact: Ford Steel, Mike Emert \fm
Destination: Sycamore, lllinois, United States F L/IAE &

Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +1-555-555-5555

michaelemert@gmail.com [

| View Wanted

Plasma Cutters (New) ip # 128150

Brand: LINDE, Model: CM-250 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Cut-Width: 84"; Cut-Length: 130"
Desc: Good afternoon. Do you only sell machinery, or do you sg
as well for the Lind...

Budget Range: Up to $10,000 USD

Il replacement parts

Contact: AMERICAN INC., CARLOS SALDANA, VISALIA, California, United States

Destination: California, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +1-1559-513-7082 J

cxsaldana@aminc.com

View Wanted

Power Squaring Shears (Inch) (Used) D # 128135

Brand: Any Brand, Model: ANY MODEL
Specs: Max Thickness: 0.25" ("f L’i (‘g 2 g"'

Desc: Looking for 1/4 shear

Contact: Standard Industrial, John Williamson q 3 ioc? '_7)

14



Destination: Winamac, Indiana, United States
Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-574-946-6661
john@standardinc.net

View Wanted

Power Squaring Shears (Inch) (Used) 1D # 128145
Brand:"Any Brand, Model: ANY MODEL

Specs: Length of Blade: 6'

Desc: Small 6¥got shear

Contact: Excel Machinery Ltd., Gilbert Gonzalez
Destination: Amarilloy, Texas, United States
Date Needed By: ASA
Phone: +1-806-679-4804
ggonzalez@excelmach.com

Radial Drills (Used or New) D # 128149
Brand: NARDINI, Model: FRN-80/1600 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Arm Length: 5'; Column Dia.; 15"; Power: 10 hp; RPM: 1,450 RPM
Desc: Nardini FRN-60-1600

Contact: Rice Lake Weighing Systems, Randy Wiesner

Destination: Rice Lake, Wisconsin, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP D RiL ( R
Phone: +1-715-434-5310

rwiesner@ricelake.com

View Wanted

N\
Radial Drills (Used or New) ip # 125151
Brand: NARDW/, Model: FRN-60/2000 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Arm LengtR; 6.5"; Column Dia.: 16"; Power: 10 hp; RPM: 1,450 RPM
Desc: Looking for a Nardini FRN-60-1600

15



D

Contact: Rice Lake Weighing Systems, Randy Wiesner, Rice Lake, Wisconsin,
Unite&gtes

Destination; VWisconsin, United States

Date Needed'By: ASAP

Phone: +1—?1;'}S(1~5310

rwiesner@ricelake.com

' View Wanted

Reciprocating Surface Grinders (Used) D # 128140
Brand: BRIDGEPORT, Model: EZ SURF (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: I'm looking for a BRIDGEPORT #EZ SURF #Reciprocating Surface Grinders,
but am open to other manuf...

Contact: Dura Magnetlcs, Dennis Moses

Destination: Toledo, Ohio, United States [))

Date Needed By: ASAP ﬂ ‘ O Cré

Phone: +1-419-272-6973

dennism@duramag.com

View Wanted

Ring\RoIlers (New) D # 128147
Brand:*EISENKRAFT, Model: MT 3 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Max Ring OD: 1.5748"

Desc: Price ofthe MT3 and form of payment

Contact: Artistica Herreria Actual, Fulgencio Areco Lopez, CIUDAD DEL ESTE,
Paraguay
Destination: Paraguqy
Date Needed By: AS
Phone: +595-098-362-2050
fulgencioareco@outlook.es

View Wanted

Rivet Spinners / Orbital (New) D # 1258121

16



Specs: Max Dia. of Rivet: 0.25"

\Q: TAUMEL, Model: T-251 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)
Desc:Mequiero cotizacion de un sistema de Ribeteado. Marca: Taumel Modelo: T-

Contact: Almacenamiento y Distribuciones Justo a Tiempo, Karen Ruiz (Reseller),
ulipas, Mexico

Destination: Tamaulipas, Mexico

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +52-899-933-0281

karen.ruiz@adj.mx

View Wanted

Roll Formers (Used) D # 128152
Brand: YODER, Model: M-3 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: I'm looking for a YODER #M-3 #Roladoras Perfiladoras, but am open to other
manufacturers and models.

Contact: Erick Baltierrez L"

Destination: Nuevo Leon, Mexico ’3 0 L 3~ ZO
Date Needed By: ASAP

ebaltgov@hotmail.com

View Wanted

Routers (Used) D # 128141
Brand: Any Brand, Model: ANY MODEL

Desc: CNC Router

Contact: QAD, Glenn Graney

Destination: Hampstead, North Carolina, United States
Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-434-825-7019 R OUTER

graneyg1@gmail.com

View Wanted

17



Tube, Pipe & Bar Cut-Offs (Used) ip # 128154
Brand: MODERN MACHINE TOOL, Model: 3L (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Max Diameter: 3.125"

Desc: I'm looking for a MODERN MACHINE TOOL #3L #Tube, Pipe & Bar Cut-
Offs, but am open to other manufa...

Contact: Windsor Beach.com, Bob Macyko

Destination: Fairview, Pennsylvania, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-814-474-4900 T J A t LU

bob.macyko@windsorbeach.com

View Wanted

Universal Machining Centers (Used) 0 # 128127
Brand: DECKEL MAHO, Model: DMC 100 U DUOBLOCK (Similar Makes/Models

Acceptable)

Specs: X: 39.4"; Y: 49.2"; Z: 39.4"; # Axis: 5; Power: 37.5 hp; RPM: 12,000 RPM; #
ATC: 60; Table-W: 31.5"; Table-L: 39.4"

Desc: DECKEL MAHO #DMC 100 U DUOBLOCK #Universal freze makineleri
ariyorum, ancak diger Ureticilere ve ...

Contact: Bedir metal, Sadik Bedir

Destination: Basaksehir, Istanbul, Turkey 7«7’ D ™M C,_

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +90-0532-264-8202

sadik@bedirmetal.com

View Wanted

Vacuum Chambers (New) i # 128122
Brand: SPENCER, Model: SA-507-A-MOD (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: Please prowde us with a quote for Vacuum System, SA-507A, Spencer. The
job location is Victorta....

Budget Range: Up t0o'$10,056 USD

Contact; Bird Construction, Sima Gholamveisi, richmond, British Columbia, Canada

19



Destination: British Columbia, Canada
Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-604-271-4600
Sima.Veisi@bird.ca

View Wanted

Vertical Boring Mills (incld VTL) (Used) ip # 128128
Brand: HWACHEON, Model: VT-550L (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Specs: Table Dia: 30"; Swing: 32.28"; Work Ht-U/R: 27.6"; Power: 30 hp; RPM:
1,500 RPM

Desc: Looking for a replacement of the Hwacheon VT550L

Budget Range: $100,001 USD and over

Contact: Beckman Coulter LS, Mandi Chen 6
Destination: Indianapolis, Indiana, United States \/ M

Date Needed By: ASAP

MCHENO5@beckman.com

View Wanted

Waterjet Cutters (Used) D # 128142
Brand: Any Brand, Model: ANY MODEL

Desc: Waterjet
Contact: Merals & services, Steven Herff

Destination: lllinois, United States C\) /\\ T E (( .j

Date Needed By: ASAP
Phone: +1-630-627-2900
sherfi@metalserve.com

View Wanted

WANTED TOOLING (1)

CNC & N/C Controls (Used or New) ip # 128119
Brand: HURCO, Model: AUTOBEND 7 (Similar Makes/Models Acceptable)

Desc: Looking to see if you have one of these in stock. Need to have one shipped

to us today as we are ... ) B(( Pc K F&



Budget Range: Up to $10,000 USD

Contact: Allied Air, Stacey Acklin, Orangeburg, SC, South Carolina, United States
Destination: South Carolina, United States

Date Needed By: ASAP

Phone: +1-803-515-8083

stacey.acklin@alliedair.com

View Wanted

You can filter this email update by location and machine/tooling type by clicking here.

Copyright © 2023 MachineTools.com. All Rights Reserved.

This is an automated email from a mailbox that can’t accept replies. You can contact us at
info@machinetools.com.

Our mailing address is:

Unsubscribe from this list
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